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Hi Neha,
Hope you are doing well!
Thanks for sending this request our way. Could we please do this at USD 2.75 seeing the IR?

Looking forward to your response.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh
Customer Develobment Executive
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Hi Neha,

Thanks for your time over the call. As discussed, we would be proceeding at CPIl of USD 2.2 and will let you
know our updated CPIl in case the infield IR differs from the estimated one.

@pm@market-xcel.com- Please share the redirects so that we can launch the study.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh
Customer Development Executive




